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historic ) Bzleimore. City College . {preferredd . _ e —
andor cammon Bav College (mew common pame will be Chesavezke Commons)
2. Location
North Howa Street - o

sireet & number 530 Nez o ' _n/anot for publication
city, town Baltimore n/a_ vicinity of congressional distriet Seventh
state Maryland cade 24 county independent city code 510

o gme y u i
3. Classification
Cstegory Ownership Ststus FPresent Use
—. district ___ public —. OCCUpied ——— Bgricuiture museum
X building{s) __. private—0PLiqQn _X. unoccupied ___coramercial ___ park
L structure  _X_ both A —— WOrk in progress Z__ educational -aa private residence
___ site Public Acquisition Accessible ____ enfertainment e religious
— object e iN process —— yes: restricted —__government . scientific

.. being considered X_. yes: unrestricted —__ industrial ——— transportation

X not applicable _  no ___ military —_ other:

J—————"y

4. Owner of Property

name City of Baltimore (Mayor's Qffice)

street & number City Hall, 100 Holliday Street ]

Maryland 21202

clty, town Baltimore B/2 yicinity of state

5. Location of Legal Description

Land Records, City eof Baltimore

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc.

110 North Calvert, Courthouse West, Room 610
street & number

¢lty, town Baltimore state Maryland 21202

6. Representation in Existing Surveys

C.B.D. West Survey

= gitle (by City of Baltimore) has this property been determined elegible? .___ yes X.._no
/
' date Mareh 1976 —_federal state county _ X local

geposltory for survey records Commission for Historical and Architectural Preservation

city, 1own ’ Baltimore state Maryland 21202
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SUMMARY DESCRIPTION:

City College represents one of the most richly detsiled facades to have
been designed by L. Francis Baldwin and Joaizs H. Fennington. It is a red brick
Romanesque Revival structure with Bezux arts Clzssicism detailing designed in
1823-1894. It ds six stories in height and is zetked by square towers flanking
a central fecade., DBoth fzcades and the towers bzve three story arches surrounding
multiple window openings. The raised base story and entxrv story are rusticated
and separated by composite terra cotta banding frox the twe story building shafr.
A two stoxry capital, also of brick, is separated from this shaft by a limestome
entablature and is surmounted by 2 highly decorative frieze and cornice. The
roofs are hipped gable with pyramidal roofs on the tfowers. The main facade on
Centre Street is punctuated by an Ionle portico while 2 secondary Doric portico
is loczted on Howard Street. In October, 1880, the building was damaged by fire.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

Baltimore's City College building wes designed by BalZwin and Pennington,
Architects, in 1894 to be harmonious with nearby McCoy Hal: of Johns Hopkins
University. The building is a combination of two architectural styles:
Romanesque Revival and Beaux Arts Classicism. The buildirz's plan and facade
are im the Romamesque Revival stvle but the details and eHellishments are taken
from the Beaux Arts Classicism period. In October of 1981, the building's roof
structure and ipterior were demaged by fire. Even in its demaged state, the
building retains the dintegral features rthat have characterized this education
landmark since its completion in 1899.

City College is a six level red brick structure with limestone banding and
details. The building is ell shaped and has projecting fz:zades, one along
Centre Street thatr is flanked by taller towers with pyramidal roofs, and one
along Howard Street with 2 tower only on its right flank. The facades hzve
three-story axches, each of which surrounds multiple windew openings, while the
towers bhave only one arch on each face. These features are 211 characteristic
of the Romanesque Revival movement.

The lower level is rtaised above grade and, with the entry level above,
constitutes the "base™ of the building. The materials are stone for the lower
level and red brick for the entry level, both rusticated. Llimestone banding
delineates the floor and sill line of the second and thixd levels., The "shaft"
of the building was designed with two story brick Ionie pilasters. The capitals
and bases are of limestone. These pilasters support a one-and-one~half story
entablature and flank the arched window bays. The entablature consists of a
limestone architrave with dentil band and bead-and-reel and floral moldings, a
brick frieze and limestone cornice with dentil band and floral, bead-and-reel
and egg-and-dart moldings. The corners of the facades are detailed with double
pilasters. The shafts of the towers differ from the main facades in three ways:

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #1
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GENERAL DESCRIPTIION (Continued)

no pilasters, queoins at the corners of the facades znd z simple band for an

entablature. This band consists of &n architrave with zimple moldings of lime-
stone with rosette zpplique surmounted by an egg-and-dart molding. The ''capital"
of the building consists of the fifth and sixth lewvels and the cornice. The
fifth level on the mzin facade and towers are similar with brick faces and brick
quoins omn all corners. The third stoxy of the arches falls within this level
and they are detailed in limestone with floral and bead-and-reel moldings.

The keystone is 2 bracket with lion head ormazment which engages the lowest

band of the buillding cornice. The zrchitrave and frieze of the enteblature is

of limestone while the cormice is metal. A floral and egg-and~-dart molding

makes up the architrave. The frieze consists of oeils-de-boeuf with horns of
plenty at the base and wmedallions supported off the upper cides. These medallions
support fruit gsrlands and flowing ribbons festooned betweez the medaliions. The
cornice consists of z dentil band surmounted by 2 band of r~dillions supporting

a plain cyma recta meolding. The towers were again treated inm a different manner.
The sixth level continues the architrave only of the main fzcades. Window
openings are flznked by double lonic brick pilastexrs on brick plinths. TFrom the
plinths project a stone balustrade for the balconies which hzve been remaved

from the building. The enteblature is again much simpler than the main facades.
The architrave is of two limestone bands surmounted by z floral cyma recta
molding. A brick frieze is used once a2gain with the cornicz made up of an egg-
and~-dart molding, 2 modillion band and cyma recta molding.

The overall building has an A-B-A rhythm that is alsc expressed in the
entry and fenestration. The rhythw ratio is approximately Z:3.5:2. The main
entry is on Centre Streef and occuxs on the second level of the building which
is zlso tvpical of Beaux Arts Classicism. The entry is die=inguished by a
portico, classically designed with four ZIonjc columns supcorting a2 limestone
entablature. Between the columns at the entry level is a three foot high
decorative iron railing in a scroll design. The columns have fluted shafts
and attic bases that rest on stone plinths. The capitals are of Scamozzi design
with fruit drops. The architrave is classic Greek capped with a bead-and-reel
molding. The frieze has bas-relief triglyphs over the column capitals in a
rosette design and the metopes are zdorned with the erection date in Roman
nuweral flanking "City College" in the central position. The cornice is made
up of a dentil band, an egg-and~dart molding, and a cvma recta adorned with a
lion head motif. Above the entablature is a stoneé balustrade with balustexs
and corner pedestals, similar to the baleconies on the towers. The portico
also has Tonic pillasters which flank a coffered barrel vaulted entry. The vault
is two coffers deep and embellished with bead-and-reel moldings and a keystone
bracket on the face. The recessed double door has side lites flanked by
Poric pilasters supporting a simple entablature with dentil band ané transom.

SEE CONTINUATIOKN SHEET #2
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GERERAL DESCRIPTION (Continued)

The seconcdary entry is on howard Street and is on the first level of the
building since the site slopes down teo Howard Street from Academy Alley.
Doric columns and pilasters support 2 c¢lzssic Doric entablature with triglyphs
amd metopes. Above the entablature is a stone balustrade similar to the cne
above the main entry except for having two pedestals on each corner.

Window openings on the mein faczdes are grouped in threes and occur withip
the arched openings. The windows are operable double~hung type, the center one
having six over six lites, and those flanking it having four over four lites.
The window surxounds differ at each level and location on the building. At the
third level on the Centre Street facade, including the tower faces, there are
limestone surrounds with brackets supporting a fronton abocvz the center cpening.
This frontopn is embellished with an egg-and-dart molding. ZLocated on the
tympenum, within the fronton, is the interleced "CC" emble= for City College
embedded on scrolls above acanthus leaves. On each side oI the fronton are
fruit garland wreaths with ribbons flowing from them. The Howard Street facade
is identical except for the tower face. These windows, it pairs, are aperable
double hung and have six over six lites in each. ‘'The twe Zruir wreaths are present
on the spandrel but without the fronton. At the fourth le—-el on the Centre
facade the spandrel is highly ornate with horns of plenty, fruit garlands, and
acanthus. The spandrel on the Howard facade tower is similar except in the center
is an ovum embedded in scrolls above acanthus leaves. The remainder of the
Howard Street facade is detailed with twe story Corinthian columms between the
three window openings with the mid-shaft fifth floor spandrel panelled. The
fifth level on the Centre facade and both faces of the towers have ome story
Corinthien columns between the three window openings. The center opening is
operable with the side openings fixed. The sixth level tswer windows have fruit
garland wreaths with flowing ribbons on panels surmounting the window opening.
Window openings on other facades have arched or flat arched openings with
pronounced keystones.

The roofs of the main structure and the Howard Street wing are hipped gables,
originally finished with slate. The corner towers had pyremidal roofs, also tiled.

To repeat, the building represents ome of the most richly detailed facades
to have been designed by this firm of architects.
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HISTORY AXD SUPPORT (Continued)
and cother facilities which are essential for the future of the college."l

In
1893, money was appropriatec for the mew builldings. Within the next vear,
Baldwin a2nd Pennington submitted plans for the FXew Beliimore City College and
they were accepted by the building committee of the Balrimore City Schools.

The firm of Baldwin and Pennington were Baltimore's premier architects of
the late nineteenth century.. The principals were E. Francis Baldwin (1837-1916)
and Josias Pennington (died 1929). Baldwin had been associated with Niernses
and Neilson and Bruce Price berore teaming up with Josias Pemnington in 1893.
The firm designed many of Baltimore's most notable buildings including the Mary-
land Club, Fidelity Building, Mount Royal Statiom, Xount Clare Roundhouse, Camden
Station warehouses, and part of the Piex Four Powex Plant.

The City College building was designed to be -armenicus with McCoy Eall
of the Johns Hopkins University, also designed by E:zldwin and Pennington. The
University was founded in this vicinity in 1876 and was located ir several build-
ings mear Little Ross Street before moving to Homewood campus in 1214. The
Academy of the Visitation, Baltimore's most prestigious finishing school, was
alse located in this vieinity at the time. The pla= for City oriented the
building to & small plaza facing the Johns Hopkins University (Centre Street now
runs through this plaza area and the site of the buZldings of Johns Hopkins).
Placing the entrance on the plaza would provide ample light for the classrooms
along the front of the building while avoiding the dust and noise of Howard
Street. Its design featured ornate Romanesque Revival and Beaux Arts Classicism
detailing. Among the distimnctive festures of the design were: three-story high
arches, a projecting, clasically-designed entrance portico, ornate coxnice,
lion's head and garland decorations, Spanish tile zoofs, balconies on the fifth-
floor towers, and large brick pilasters with Ionie columns. Its massiveness was
reduced on the front facade by the sloping site towards Howard Street and the
recessions and projections of building materials and arxchitectural elements. The
size of the structure and the degree of ornamentation overwhelmed any Raltimoxe
City public schoel previously built.

PAGE B6/22

The interior of
lobby reception rooms
science laboratories.
Howard Street side of
third floor.

the building features the principal's office, entrance
and nine classrooms, teachers' conferemce rooms, and

The auditorium was located con the third floor zlong the
the building. Five classrooms were alsoc housed on the

4 library and society room were locazted on the fourth floor along

vith a two level gymnasium on the west side of the puilding.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET {4
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ictement of Significance [in one paragraph)
: Applicable Criteria: B and C

SIGNIFICANCE SUMMARY:

The 01d Ezltimore City College Building is architecturally significant as
one of the finest public school buildings ever comstructed in Baltimore City. It
{s the design of Baldwin and Pemningtom, Baltimore's premier architectural firm
of the late pineteenth century- The stxucture embodies distinctive
architectural‘characteristics representative cf Romanesgue
Revival and Beaux Arts Classicism styling. These featuTes ineclude elzborate
arches, a highly ornamented cornice and & classical entrsnce portico. It is one
of two public schoel buildings extant in the downtown zrea. Baltimore City
College, the pation's third oldest high school, was 1--ated here from 1899-1828,

: its period of greatest growth, It was part of an educational center on Howard

) Street featuring Baltimore City College (City), The Sehns Hopkins University,

' and the Academy of the Visitation. It is the only surviving structure of this
srouping. City College is a signifiicant contributiorn tO the 19th century urban
architectural fabric of Baltimore. Among the many fzoous people who attended
City at this location were Theodore McKeldin, an important Mayor and Governor,
and Edward Everett Hoxton, noted actor.

HISTORY AND SUPPORT:

Balrimore City College was founded in 1839. It is the oldest high school
ip Baltimore and the third oldest high school in the country. TUntil the 1920's,
Salcimore had only five high schools in a racially apd sexvally segregated system.
Eastern and Western High Schools were attended by white females. There was =
separate high school for blacks which later became Douglass High School. The
Polytechnic Institute (Poly) educated white males and specialized in math and
science. Baltimore City College (City) specialized in the arts and humznities,
and was exclusively attended by white males. Considering its specialization,
many gradvates of City became Baltimore's leading writers, lawyers, politicians
and educators-

Baltrimore City College, originally known as “the High School,” was founded
in 1839 at Courtland Street, at what is now Preston Gardens. After several maves,
it settled at what is now City Ball Plaza inp 1843. In 1875, 2 mnew City College
building was completed at Howard and Centxe Street, but the building was condemned
in 1B92 because the construction of the Howard Street Tunnel wezkened the
‘J’ building's foundations. Tmmediately after the condemmation and demolition of

the building, the Baltimore Schonl Board called for a new building that would
“increase the number of class rooms, and to furnish more light and ventilatiom,

SEE CONTINUATION SHEZET #3
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Or. Tebruvuary 1, 1895, Henry S. Rippel wazs given the contract to erect the
building. Werk started that vear, but was halted in Mexch ]18%6 by the Ciry

because of questions concerning its foundstion and building walls. Work was not
resumed until 1898, when W. R. Hutton, & New York civil engineer, certified that
the walls were sufficient. However, he made certain recommencaticng foxr improv-
ing the building which were incoxporated into the design. On October 4, 1899, the
building was opened. It was considered "safe, commodious amnd Well—adapted re the
purposes for which it was created. n2

Shorrly after the building was opened, the zttendance increased at the

school at zlarming rates. During the vears that City was located here, 1899-
1928, the size of the graduating class weczt from only 36 students in 1900 to a
high of 402 students in 19226. 1In 1908, a store at 611 North Euntaw Street was
acquired and used as an annex. A passagevay once connected this storefront to
the City College building. After Johms Bipkins moved in 1814, some of the anti-
quated Hopkins buildings were use¢ to acccTmodate the overflow of students. In
1919, the School Board began to actively look for a site to relocate the school.

) In 1920, the acsembly hall, attic and baszment were uvsed for classrooms. ‘

' sudents were forced to attend the school in shifts. When the 'Castle on the
Bill" was completed in 1928, Baltimore Ci:ty College left Howard Street for 33rd
Street where it is still located.

Many important people attended City at this location. Theodore McKeldin,
an important Baltimore City Mayor and Governor of the State, attemnded nigbt
school bere. Among his many accomplishmernts were the early planmning for the
Inner Harbor redevelopment and the establishment of the Commission for Historical
and Architectural Preservation. Edward E-arett Hortonm, the actor, who is best
known for his comic portravals in Fred Asrair/Ginger Reogers classics, such as
Top Hat, attended school here from 1900-1%01. William Curran, Baltimore's
most influvential political boss in the twentieth century and later an Attorney
General of Mzryland graduated from City at this location. Many local govern-—
mental representatives were zalso City graduates at this time period. Also many
journalists of Baltimore's major newspapers were alumni of Citv in this era.

After City moved to 33rd Street, the 0ld building was used as a vecational
schoel from 1928-1954. 1In 1954, Western High School moved into the building and
a §550,000 renovation took place under the direction of the architectural firm
of Marshall, Bowersock, Zink and Cray-Croft., Western remained at this locatiom
until the 1960's. Most recently the building was used as a night school and for
other public educational purposes before its use as the ill-fated Bay College
of Maryland. The building was wvacant after Bay College closed dGown. A fire

severely damaged the structure on October 17, 1980.

SEE CONTINUATION

A developer had intended

to rehabilitate the building, but backed out of the project aftexr the fire.

SHMEET #5
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HISTORY AND SUPPORT (Continued)

Although the fire has gutted 2 portion of the interior of the building,
most of the exterior dameze has been done to the roof line. XNearly all of the
ornamentation and facade details have survived., Even in its fire dsmazged state,
the building retains the integral features that have characterized this important
architectural and educational landmark since 1899. With a2 reconstruction of the
roof and replacement of camaged cornice sections, the building will once again
eppear similar to the 1895 rendition of the building by Baldwin and Pennington
in Americen Architect z#nd Building News of May 18, 1895.

The proposed adaptive use of the bullding is for housing. The interior has
been altered in the past and would have to have been greatly modified without
the fire damzge. Some exwterior elements were zlso a2ltered Before the fire such
as the romoval of fifth “loor beleconies and the tile roof marerizls. Considering
its present state, devel:pers can only preserve this important building if it is
listed on the National F=zgister and receives tax imcentives under the Economic
Recovery Tax Act of 198l.

Focinotes
1Baltimo:e City School Z=zpoxts, 1892. p. xviii.

2Baltimora City School Fsports, 1899, p. x=xv-xxvi.

MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES:

1. Baltimore City College Reports 1892, p. xviii

2. Baltimore City Coll=ze Reports 1899, p. xxv=-xxvi

3. 100 Years of Baltimcre City Collepe, James Leonhart, publish. 1239, by B. G.
Roebucks and Son of Baltimore

4. Ameyican Architect and Building News, May 18, 1895, Vol. XLVIII
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Verbal boundary description and jusiification

East side by Foward Street; North side by Centre Street; West side by Academy

Alley between Eutaw Street and Howard Street; South side by Mechanics Foundation
m—property, The nomingied properxty.inclvdes only.the city latwpon vhich the resonrce Srands..._ .-
List 2!l stztes and counties for properties overiapping slzte or county boundaries

state n/a code county code

-

iate code county code

1. Form Preparea By

-J;‘

nametitie Michael 1. Penvard, Accuisitions Manager (option holder) —
organization The Schneider Group ¢ete  February 1, 1983 L
street & number F. 0. Box 8420, 410 South Main | telephone  (313)995-218]

city or town Ann Arbor state Michigan 48107

12. State Histaoric Preservation Gificer Certification

The evaluated significance of this property within the state is:

—— Naiional state _ X jocal

As lhe desigrnated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1956 (Public Law 85—
665). | hereby nominate this property for inciusion in ihe National Register and certify that it has been evaluated
according to the ctiteria and procedures set forth by the Heritage Conservation and Recreation Service.

tate Historic Preservation Officer signature %%—- 7-7-£3

title STATE HISTORIC PRESE{;ATION OFFICER date

. For HCRS use only
| hereby certity that this property is inciuded in the Nationa!l Register

_‘./ date

, Keeper of the Hatio-z! Regisier

| Atsst: Gete
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] Excallunt ﬁ Goad O Fair, (] Peteriorated ] Ruine O ‘Unexposed
(Check One} ) (Chack Ong)

‘ $ Altered [2] Uneltarad . ] Moved - Original $ire

DESCRIBE THE wmsgN'r A D ORIGINAL (1T kno-vn) HHYSICAL AP’IARANES ' :

COND)TION

‘This large, Italjanate Structure is fowr stories high¥*and seven bays wide
on all sides. The Bnglish basement 1; $®0n6, the upper portion of the -
building is common bond-laid brick. The school’ ‘Gongiste. of three main
sect;qnq (bhe main, section,»three ‘bays wide, and Lwo flanklng sections,
one bay widé. each in the form‘of trunca‘bed tOWers. ' These sections are
3rjoined ‘together by & NATTOW, . reeeSSEd area {one bay w:Lde) on either side
of the main section,

Db e R L~
B o o \'\

‘The north facade of the bulldlng contazns the main entrance. On this
‘side, the basement is plerced. in every obher b&# [By ‘three double hung,
six~over-six windows with store sills abd splayed, flat arch stone lintels.
.The: portice over the main eitrence. is supported’ P Ginfluted, Tonic-capped
‘pilasters in the' resty . The entablature is adorned .with terrs cotta: Pas

% 'and ds topped by & balustrade, The door itself is set in'a pofifited
wCffsds . flanked on either. side by one double hung,
onenover—one WindDW'Wit‘ & stone sill and" flat arch lzntel.

“Windows of' the three main seétidiis ére all double hung with the exception
of the fourth story's flanking winddws,vwhich are smnglenhung w1th i;é

hring. dourse*of'stone'

:Windﬂwa f‘bhe secand third ‘and fomrth stories are grouped in thmea
‘4n-ghe madnsections, Hach bay of windows in these three stories is:
contained within a large, stilied round arch recess. The middle window
cof sachogroup it ‘six=over-six; the flankers are four=over~four. . The
- middle window is topped by a classical pediment which is broken on its
,?base, and - there  joins the moulded lower lines of the cartouched frieze.
‘which appears between second and third story windows. Between third and
%ﬁ@ur%ﬁ“ﬂﬁdﬁy Htdows is another friese, this gne-decorated with swags. and -
. the ‘paived maSKs oF Bomedia urid Tragedis. ‘Flanking the recess. containing
‘the windows of the- ouber gestions of Hie: ‘mm&mg, a stone bell course
§111%5 the noulded, keyatoned round aréh which teps the recess. This:
occurs- at, the height of the, sﬂag—andﬂhask depobated frieze. In the middle
.| “seetionts window recesses, the arch is stilted by a largeé entablature -,
‘supported by two storyhhigh brick pilasters.:: This entablature is inters
*rupted by the recess, ‘again.at the haight of the swag«andumaak frieze.

SNOI11DN afx\s NI 33§

- -

Ihave i fourth story‘ﬁindows ys A frieze'ﬁléfbéd by’ deiikus windows
plerced by heaV11y'Mbulded frames. In between these wintows are swags.
‘Above this Frieze is a row of‘G #mﬁ uﬁnhen ?he braced roof cornice.

(The roof is itched) .
( B MOITAVEISIRS Mx\m.‘

Avove the fourth story windows in the outer sectlonshms & bhack bell ?(::)
course of stone. Above thi& appears a flfWMdsmongvof»wgndcws, grouped
in threes. These are set between flat H?iQK_LIQﬁi?f?%RE?ﬁ pilasters

(continue af" the bottom of page &)
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PERIOD (Check One or More da Appropeis -
] Pra-Colymbian {J 16th Century & 18th Century (] 201h Cantury
1 15th Century O 17th Cantury u 19th Century

| BPECIFIC DATE!S) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Chack One or More aa Appropriate)

Aber iginal [ Education £ Political £ Urban Planning
1 Prahiatoric [ Engineering [ Religien/Phi. O Other (spacity)
O Historic {3 induany : lasophy ) 3

3 Agricvlture 2} Inventien 'C] Science

M Architacture O Lendscape ‘C] Seulpture

0 An- Architocture {1 Secin!/Humaen-

D Commarca C] Literature huriu‘!f

[0 Communications - (4 Military . [ Theater. "

[0 Cenaservation 3 Music [J Trenspsetation

ATATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

- Originally built as Baltimore City College, this’;mﬁrggsiye structure
'is:an important work of its well known architeéﬁsik_i§§ Rpman¢—Tuaban
design displays a Richardsonian influence, and is one of Baldwin and

Pahnigfﬁna most richly detailed facades.

I Y 5

Gontinuation from ﬁage seven,

. ¢

w

which -are paired-on either end, and single between windows. The
windows themselves are double hung, thé two flankers are six-over-six,
and have stone sills and stone flat arch lintels, = The longer center
window rests on the belt course below, 4nd is six~over-nine. It too
has a stone flat arch lintel. Above all three windows are stone panels
festooned with wreaths. Above this another ‘stons string course ‘which
is supported by the pllasters. Above _LS the braced roof’ cornioe.

portions of the building is, wi o "on$ur the exn ption
of the oculus windows in the frieze below the roof cornice, unrelated td
that of ithe rest of the bulldinge To the ‘. Tat eg‘hhe,. Lt

- windows rise consistently with those of gp 34 stortes, 4
deuble bung, with four-over-four lishts.” Iﬁ*@he %ﬂrgﬁ Etoﬁy, they are
set in flat arches with no lintelsj in the second and third, they have
stone 8ills and-afe 8ét in segmental arches with splayed, keyatoned
lintels of stone. Fourth story windows have stone sills and stone, =i’
stilted round arch lintels. The section to the left of the porticoe is
generally similar, except that they do not rise on accordance with
flanking stories, and casement windows appear at the bottom @i the
first story, encased in atone frames. Alsco, the flat arch stone sills .
ot the third story windows acts as 1intels for those of the second,

o

#{except for the tower-like end sections, which are five stories high)

-

vy 709
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LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COOMBINA TES
DEFINING THE CENTER FOINT OF 4 PROBERTY

OF LEs§ THAN 'n:N ACRES

coRnERl T LATITUDE ! LATITUDE LONGITUDE i
. Degrees Minutes Secands ) Dagroas Minutes Seconds Dugraes Minutes Secondx | ‘Dugrems - Minume Seconds '
NW o v - » m o o N 6 . s
NE (-] B - [ ” :
SE ¢ - L] . ~ » - ) ! :
swosludome o e toimedden b eniy e e ) Loyt i :
APRROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINAtED Fnowl.n‘rv : ¥ ‘
f (W Lo 3 N E ot weoa ¥y 3 [E 8 '

Acreaéé Justificatich: " - :

e A iy L men o R i 10 4 e L =

oty OR TOWN

ﬁmﬂmom.Md 21

“:\’NSt‘ate Ln.aa.son Offlder Rev“iéﬂ'? _',,_.(O:Efice Uée Only) _ ,A i
i Si_gn:.f:.cance of' ’thJ.S proPer‘Ey igy - a P ek
i ‘Notional "[]° Beate 1:] t;‘ée’al_ [ L s
) -5 - T ; - -

My - ' S (T

 Signature -
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